Gentet, Matthias

From: Hannah Whitney <hwhitney@nlpplanning.com>

Sent: 02 November 2016 14:14

To: Traves,Jason

Cc: 'Selwyn, Tony (Tony.Selwyn@wspgroup.com)’; Matt Pochin-Hawkes;

'Shane.Lincoln@slw.co.uk’; Dr Malcolm Hockaday FRTPI
'Greg.Irvine@wspgroup.com'

Subject: RE: 8 AE - Updated draft EIA Scoping [NLP-DMS.FID347373]

Attachments: 8_A_E_Draft Scoping_Issued to LBL 02.11.2016.pdf; 8 AE_Committed Schemes
Table_Draft.pdf; 8 AE_Committed Schemes Plan_Draft.pdf

Jason

Please see attached for the committed schemes that WSP suggest are considered as part of any cumulative
assessment for EIA purposes. Please can you consider these as part of the informal scoping review?

| have also attached a copy of the updated draft Scoping Report — no real change from what was issued the other
day, WSP have just tweaked the wording in relation to the baseline assumptions.

Kind regards
Hannah

Hannah Whitney

Planning Director

Nathaniel Lichfield & Partners, 14 Regent's Wharf, All Saints Street, London N1 9RL
T 020 7837 4477 | M 07720 426219 / E Hwhitney@nlpplanning.com

nlpplanning.com

g,% Think of the environment. Please avoid printing this email unnecessarily.

From: Hannah Whitney [mailto:hwhitney@nlpplanning.com]

Sent: 28 October 2016 10:14

To: JTraves@lambeth.gov.uk

Cc: Selwyn, Tony (Tony.Selwyn@wspgroup.com); Matt Pochin-Hawkes; Shane.Lincoln@slw.co.uk; Dr Malcolm
Hockaday FRTPI; 'Greg.lrvine@wspgroup.com’

Subject: 8 AE - Updated draft EIA Scoping [NLP-DMS.FID347373]

Jason

Thank you for your time yesterday. As discussed please see attached for the updated draft Scoping Report for you to
discuss with colleagues.

Changes as discussed yesterday:
1. Appendix C added ‘Demolition and Construction’. This is reflected in Appendix C.

2. Section 2.4 and Table 4 Framework Construction Environmental Management Plan added.

WSP need some time to work up the proposed committed schemes for the cumulative assessment. Hopefully we’ll
be able to provide these next week.



Kind regards
Hannah

Hannah Whitney

Planning Director

Nathaniel Lichfield & Partners, 14 Regent's Wharf, All Saints Street, London N1 9RL
T 020 7837 4477 /| M 07720 426219 / E Hwhitney@nlpplanning.com

nlpplanning.com

gﬁ Think of the environment. Please avoid printing this email unnecessarily.



